Authority: Works Committee Report 1, Clause 4, adopted as amended,
by City of Toronto Council on January 31, February 1 and 2, 2006
Enacted by Council: February 8, 2011

CITY OF TORONTO
BY-LAW No. 160-2011
To dedicate certain land north of St. Clair Avenue East, extending easterly from
Midland Avenue for public highway purposes to form part of the public highway
Olga Street.
WHEREAS the City is the owner of certain land acquired for public highway purposes in
connection with the registration of Plan 66M-2459 pursuant to a subdivision agreement
registered as AT1917486;
The Council of the City of Toronto HEREBY ENACTS as follows:
1. Certain land described by W. Kowalenko, O.L.S., City Surveyor, as follows, namely:
Part of PIN 06423-0341 (LT)
Part of Olga Street closed by SC246181, parts of Lots 69, 70, 71, 72, 74, 89 and
91 on Plan 1664 designated as PARTS 7, 8, 9, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 23, 24,
25, 26 and 27 on Plan 66R-23902
PIN 06423-0329
Part of Olga Street closed by SC246181 on Plan 1664 designated as PART 8 on
Plan 66R-22830

City of Toronto (former City of Scarborough) and Province of Ontario
Land Titles Division of the Toronto Registry Office (No. 66)

is dedicated for public highway purposes to form part of the highway Olga Street.
ENACTED AND PASSED this 8th day of February, A.D. 2011.

FRANCES NUNZIATA, ULLI S. WATKISS
Speaker City Clerk

(Corporate Seal)



